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	canal: Delaware Division - PA Canal System
	status: Locks closed, the entire line is Delaware Canal State Park.  Northern 59 miles is watered.
	state:    Pennsylvania
	county: Bucks & Northampton
	location: Bristol, PA to S. Easton, PA
	maps: See Below
	acs: 
	haer: 
	date1: 1832 - 1931
	date2: 
	date3: 
	date4: 
	date5: 
	lc1: 60 mi.
	lc2: 
	lc3: 
	lc4: 
	lc5: 
	ls1: 0 mi.
	ls2: 
	ls3: 
	ls4: 
	ls5: 
	lt1: 60 mi.
	lt2: 
	lt3: 
	lt4: 
	lt5: 
	locks2: 6 - 22' x 95'
	locks1: 16 - 11 'x 95'
	locks3: 1 tidelock
	locks4: 
	locks5: 
	sign: The Delaware Division of the Pennsylvania Canal was authorized by the state in 1827 and completed in 1832.  It ran along the west bank of the Delaware River, from navigable tidewater at Bristol, upstream and north to the Lehigh River at South Easton, a distance of 60 miles, with 185 feet of vertical elevation being overcome originally by 24 locks.  It had no direct connection with the Main Line Canal or other state canals.  It served principally as a connection between the Lehigh Canal terminus at Easton and the Philadelphia market for products of the Lehigh Coal and Navigation Company.
   The state operated the canal until 1858 and then sold it to the Sunbury and Erie Railroad who operated it as the Delaware Division Canal Company.  In 1866, it was leased to the Lehigh Coal and Navigation Company and operated as an extension of the Lehigh Canal until 1931.  The LC&N then transferred the canal back to the state as a state park which is its current status. The Delaware Division Canal is the only canal in Pennsylvania, with the possible exception of the Lehigh (and some short lengths of other navigations), which has been retained as a waterway until the present time, long after its demise as a commercial transport medium.  It is the most restorable. canal in the state.
	desc: The line had nine aqueducts, 110 overhead bridges, a guard lock at Easton and a tidelock at Bristol.  Water  was supplied by a dam (Lehigh Canal Dam #9) at the mouth of the Lehigh River at Easton.  The sand and gravel channel of the Delaware Division leaked badly and additional water was provided to the lower section by a waterwheel driven  lifting wheel at a wing dam just below New Hope, PA.
   New York connections with the Delaware Division were made via the Morris Canal at Phillipsburg, NJ (opposite Easton) and the Delaware & Raritan Canal at Bordentown, NJ.  Later, an outlet lock and rope ferry below New Hope connected with an inlet lock below Lambertville, NJ on the D&R Canal Feeder.
   Under LC&N control, the four locks at New Hope (8-11) were rebuilt to 22' wide and accommodated two boats side by side. Also Locks 15/16 at Smithtown and Locks 22/23 were combined in lift and widened to 22'.
   Today, the canal is watered in its northern 59 miles.  Lock 4 is restored except for operating hardware, Lock 11 has been restored to operating condition, and Lock 22/23 is restored except for lower gates, which are planned. The canal was extensively damaged by three floods in 2004, 2005, & 2006, but will be repaired. The southern most mile has been filled in including the Tidelock, the basin at Bristol, and Locks 1, 2, 3. But, the line has not been built over except for a 1950's era school, which is obsolete and being replaced on a different site. There is much talk of restoration to navigation.

    Topographic Maps are: Bristol, Trenton West, Pennington, Lambertville, Stockton, Lumberville, Frenchtown, Riegelsville, Easton
	group: Pennsylvania Canal Society
National Canal Museum, Easton, PA
Friends of the Delaware Canal, New Hope, PA
	biblio: "Delaware Canal Journal", C.P. Yoder, 1972 (Canal Press)
"Amazing Pennsylvania Canals", W.H. Shank, 1977 (American Canal & Transportation Center)
"Guide to the Delaware Canal - 60 miles of Fun & Adventure", Will Rivinus, 8 editions
"Pennsylvania's Delaware Division Canal", Albright G. Zimmerman, 2002, (Canal History & Technology Press)
"Delaware and Lehigh Canals", Bartholomew, Ann and Metz, Lance E., Center for Canal History and Technology, Easton, PA,
                1989, 158 pages, ISBN 0-930973-09-7
"The Delaware Canal - From Stone Coal Highway to Historic Landmark"' Marie Murphy Duess, (The History Press), Charleston, SC, 2008, 159 pages ISBN 978.1.59629.487.5
	reports: Much material on file at the National Canal Museum archives in Easton, PA
	landmk: Registered National Historic Landmark
	by: Original by: Wm. H. Shank, 809 Rathton Rd., York, PA 17403
Revised by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: Revised
3/29/09
	group 2: Lower Bucks Canal Conservation Committee, Bristol, PA
Delaware Canal State Park
American Canal Society


